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Raskin, Morgan

From: Lindner, William <William.Lindner@dep.state.nj.us>
Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2014 3:20 PM
To: Harding, Rich; Raskin, Morgan
Cc: McEvoy, Kim
Subject: Louis Berger Cleared Sites
Attachments: Louis Berger_02032014.pdf

   
The NJDEP has made determinations on the following HUD applications.  Please see the attached spreadsheet.  The 
spreadsheet will indicate if the HUD projects that you forwarded to me for a Toxics consultation were able to be cleared 
of the potentially threatening toxic site that you identified using the GIS layer we provided to you.   
 
You will see in the” Outcome” Column of the spreadsheet the determination we have made.  There are only 4 potential 
answers in this column:   
 

Cleared – NJDEP has found this site to be in substantial compliance with NJDEP regulations and is therefore 
considered under control 

 
Not cleared – Site is not in compliance with NJDEP regulations and is still considered a potential threat to the 
HUD applicant site. 

 
Conditional Clearance ‐ Site could be cleared if the construction of the project would mitigate the potential 
environmental hazard.   For example. if the environmental issue was vapor intrusion and the home will be built 
on unenclosed pilings, the vapor intrusion concern is no longer relevant.   Specific comments will be provided 
when appropriate. 

 
Working On‐ DEP staff are working to gather information to make a determination. 

 
Please print this email and the spreadsheet and place them in the file for each application noted on the 
spreadsheet.  If the “Outcome” column reads “Working on”  wait until you receive one of the other 3 answers prior to 
putting the email/ spreadsheet into that file.    
 
 
 



Start Date Application # Contractor Contaminated Site Name

Contaminated 

Site ID # PAMS PIN SRP PI Tracking Outcome

Finish 

Date

Days to 

Completion

Emailed 

Response
1/10/2014 NEP0154 Louis Berger KNP Realty Corp 200033 0906_353_J.1 263183 NJEMS Compliant Cleared 1/23/2014 13 2/3/2014

1/10/2014 NEP0154 Louis Berger Angelos Gulf Service Station 7387 0906_353_J.1 001889 Limited Sites Impacted DC Cleared 2/3/2014 24 2/3/2014

1/10/2014 NEP0154 Louis Berger Desimon Auto Body Inc 7388 0906_353_J.1 265202 NJEMS Compliant Cleared 1/23/2014 13 2/3/2014

1/10/2014 NEP0154 Louis Berger Newport Exxon Service Station 7432 0906_353_J.1 014406 NJEMS Compliant Cleared 1/23/2014 13 2/3/2014

1/10/2014 NEP0154 Louis Berger Amoco Service Station #2064 7331 0906_353_J.1 003974 NJEMS Compliant Cleared 1/23/2014 13 2/3/2014

1/10/2014 NEP0154 Louis Berger Alvarez & Machin Gulf Service #120218 7301 0906_353_J.1 006313 NJEMS Compliant Cleared 1/23/2014 13 2/3/2014

1/10/2014 NEP0154 Louis Berger Sunoco Service Station #00069351 7296 0906_353_J.1 016405 NJEMS Compliant Cleared 1/23/2014 13 2/3/2014

1/10/2014 NEP0154 Louis Berger BP Service Station #20503 7302 0906_353_J.1 000999 NJEMS Compliant Cleared 1/23/2014 13 2/3/2014

1/10/2014 NEP0234 Louis Berger Egg Harbor City Irrigation Well Contamin 65930 0107_206_19 G000032932 Cleared by Geologist Cleared 2/3/2014 24 2/3/2014

1/10/2014 NEP0234 Louis Berger Egg Harbor Gas & Go Service Station 14546 0107_206_19 005562 Limited Sites Impacted DC Cleared 2/3/2014 24 2/3/2014

1/10/2014 NEP0234 Louis Berger 327 Whitehorse Pike 64785 0107_206_19 G000023674 NJEMS Compliant Cleared 1/23/2014 13 2/3/2014

1/10/2014 NEP0234 Louis Berger Rays Sports Marine Centre 56245 0107_206_19 030749 NJEMS Compliant Cleared 1/23/2014 13 2/3/2014


